Guttman, Noel (ES)

T PR
From: Grisanti, Terry
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external); Cole, Richard; Faso, Anthony; Holland,

Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Wichlacz, Chris; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Bourgeois, Steve;
Carlson, Timothy; Szumigala, John; Westpfahl, Rich; Molnarbemusfire@gmail.com
Cc: Peters, Bonnie; BURKE, GLORIA
Subject: Fire Police Report

FIRE POLICE REPORT MARCH/APRIL

3/17/22- Staff/FAB

3/23/22- Falconer Funeral Home
Service for Lloyd Greenawalt

3/24/22- Structure Fire
4200 Rt 380 Gerry

3/24/22- Traffic Control
Rt 5 & 394 due to power outage

4/4/22- Structure Fire
3602 RT 430 Fluvanna

4/9/22- Funeral Detail
Response Team assisted Fluvanna for Brian Swanson

4/20/22- Fire Police Meeting
Kennedy

4/21/22- Staff Meeting
Will not be in attendance for FAB

Respectfully submitted,

Terry Grisanti

Deputy Coordinator-Fire Police
716-680-5444-cell
Grisanti@chautcofire.org



EMS Coordinator’s Report
FAB-Chief’s Meeting

April 21, 2022

Meetings, Classes and Responses:

03-16-22 WREMAC Meeting

03-16-22 Fluvanna EMS meeting

03-22-22 Special Ops. - JPD SWAT Assist

03-22-22 NYS EMS for Children Advisory Committee Meeting
03-23-22 Benefit Cost Analysis (BCA) for HMPG Grants Training
03-23-22 Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Fueled Vehicles Training
03-24-22 NYS EMS Agency Status Briefing - NYS DOH WebEx
03-24-22 Management of the Pediatric Burn Patient

03-29-22 Special Ops. - JPD SWAT Assist

03-30-22 Orthopedic Trauma in the Field

03-31-22 Hazmat Call — South Ave — Busti

04-06-22 Special Ops. - JPD SWAT Assist

04-06-22 Southwestern Regional EMS (SWREMS) Council
04-07-22 Hazmat Team Mtg. — Douglas Pipeline

04-08-22 Special Ops. - JPD SWAT Assist

04-12-22 Male over Cliff — RtS Sheridan - Cancelled

04-13-22 Special Ops. — CCSO SWAT Assist — Brocton
04-14-22 ChemProX Advanced Training

04-14-22 NYS EMS Agency Status Briefing - NYS DOH WebEx
04-19-22 CoRE-EX Pipeline Safety Program

04-19-22 County Highway Supervisors Mtg

04-19-22 Fluvanna EMS meeting

04/21/22 Coordinator Staff Mtg./FAB Meeting

Noteworthy

Volunteer Fire Departments - Billing for EMS passed NYS

Joint Statement on L&S

Stopped Hospital Dashboard

CMEs

EMT Cards extended for another year

Digital EMS Cards - HCS Coordinator

EMT Skill dates have been set — needs to be done by June 30™

Agency renewal packets are now sent by e-mail from DOH. Make sure your email is up to date

Upcoming Schedule:
Hazmat Team Mtg.

EMT Skill

Special Ops Team Training

EMS Council

WREMAC Meeting

Southwestern Regional EMS (SWREMS) Council

Respectfully submitted:

Daniel T. Imfeld

Deputy Fire Coordinator — EMS

Chautauqua County Office of Emergency Services
716-410-4263



03/27/22

03/28/22

03/29/22

03/29/22
04/07/22
04/19/22

04/21/22

FAB Battalion 2 Report
March 18, 2022 — April 21, 2022

Fire alarm activation, Herbert Star Apartments, 54 Central Avenue, Brocton
Brocton, Portland, Fredonia, CF-3; all equipment stood down, smoke alarm set off due
to excessive cigarette smoke.

Run card review, Brocton FD
Brocton Chiefs, CF-3, Steve McAninch

Possible electrical fire, 10140 Green Hills Drive, Portland
Brocton, Portland, Westfield; source was materials on and too close to a wood stove;
the area was cleared away and it was advised to have the stove thoroughly cleaned
before its next use.

FAB Awards Committee meeting, Dewittville

Douglas Pipeline site visit and operations meeting, Mayville

2022 NY Pipeline Safety Program, Chautauqua Suites, Mayville

Coordinator Staff and FAB Meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Marsha S. Holland
2" Battalion Coordinator



COUNTY FIRE ADVISORY BOARD
APRIL 21ST 2022

COUNTY FIRE 2 REPORT

3-23 Attended Fire Chiefs meeting at Mayville

3-24 House Fire Gerry 1 fatality mutual aid from Falconer, Ellery Center, Sinclairville,
Fluvanna and Maplesprings. Fire Investigation, Sherrifs Dept., Ellicott Police and Coroner.

3-30 Falconer and Kennedy possible basement fire.
3-31 Busti for a vehicle into a garage mutual aid from Kiantone and Haz-Mat.

4-3 Fluvanna structure fire at the Chatterbox Rt. 430 several mutual aid departments, Fire
Investigation, B-4, B-3 and County Fire Police team. Structure was a total loss.

4-10 Ellery Center for a missing person mutual aid from several fire departments. Forest
Ranger, Sheriffs Dept. Cast Team, B-4, TR-1, Jamestown Police with a drone and County Tech
team. Victim was located but deceased.

4-14 Falconer, Kiantone and Kennedy for a fire alarm at Casellas all units stood down.

4-19 Kiantone house fire mutual aid from Jamestown, Frewsburg, Lakewood and Busti. B-3
and CCEMS. Fire investigation team also on scene.

4-21 Staff meeting and Fire Advisory Board meeting.



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

3rd Battalion Report
Mar./Apr. 2022

Bailey, Scott

Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:03 AM

Peters, Bonnie; BURKE, GLORIA; Joshua Kibbe

Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Cole, Richard; fanapoli@netsync.net;
Holland, Marsha; cfdcar321@yahoo.com; Scott, Greg; Carlson, Timothy; Szumigala, John;
Aldrich, Dan; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Westpfahl, Rich; Grisanti, Terry; Wichlacz, Chris; Faulk,
Michael W.; Peters, Bonnie; Bourgeois, Steve; BURKE, GLORIA; FAB; waterguy0312
@gmail.com; rgleason196116@gmail.com; Tugg321@yahoo.com; chuck39_9
@yahoo.com; gireland@cityofwarrenpa.gov

3rd Battalion Report

Thur. Mar. 17th- staff/FAB Meeting

EQE

Sat. Mar. 19th- Sugar Grove Fire
Deliver 2nd Battalion donation check to Ben Chase

Ashville Fire Station

Meet Chris W. - equipment return

Wed. Mar.23rd- County Chiefs Mtg.

EOQC

Mon. Mar. 28th- equipment exchange- EOC

Sun. Apr. 3rd- Structure Fire
3062 Rt. 430- see B-4 report

Thur. Apr. 7th- coordinator business- EOC
Tue. Apr. 19th- Structure Fire

1758 High St.
Kiantone, Frewsburg,Busti,Jamestown,

Lakewood , Sugar Grove @ Busti, CCEMS M-74, CF-2, EMS-2, Red Cross, National fuel & grid, CCSO,

CCFI- reported started by faulty refrigerator

Thur. Apr. 21st- Staff/ FAB- EOC

NOTE- Battalion meeting
Sun. July 24th

Panama Fire

Breakfast- 8:00 am
Meeting- 9:00 am
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Ist Battalion R April 2022 4/07/22 to 4121/22

04/07/22 Subject Missing in Water(Cedar Beach) - Dunkirk Fire, C.C.Wet Team,(Stood
Down)

04/12/22 Subject Off Cliff(1926 Route 5) - Sheridan, Sunset Bay, C.C. Wet Team, C.C.
Tech Rescue Team, US Coast Guard, A-72, Medic-75

04/14/22 Structure Fire(234 Versailles Rd.) - Hanover Center, Forestville, Irving, Silver
Creek, Sunset Bay, Medic-75, A-72, R-71, SEN-880, NYSEG, CCSO, Red Cross (Stove Fire)
04/19/22 Opened Murphy Training Center Maze Building - Sunset Bay

04/21/22 Coordinator Staff Mtg./FAB Meeting - EOC

Respectively Submitted,
Anthony D Faso
1st Battalion Coordinator



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Scott, Greg

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:15 PM

To: kiantoneems@gmail.com; Peters, Bonnie; BURKE, GLORIA

Cc: Guttman, Noel (ES); Cole, Richard; Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Faso, Anthony; Holland,
Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Aldrich, Dan; Wichlacz, Chris; Grisanti, Terry

Subject: B4 Report

Battalion 4 Report, March thru April.

3-17 Staff and FAB, Mayville EOC

3-23 Firefighter Services for Kennedy Member Lloyd Greenwalt

3-26 Blast Training, Fluvanna

4-3 Structure Fire-Chatterbox Restaurant. Fluvanna Mutual Aid: Bemus Point, Ellery Center, Maple Springs, Ashville,
Chautauqua, Dewitville, Gerry, Kennedy, Sinclairville, R7, County Fire Police, FP1, B3, CF2, Fire Investigation, CCEMS.
Sherman dispatched/cancelled.

4-7 Douglas Pipeline Training, Mayville

4-8 MVA-4462 Fluvanna Townline Road, Gerry Mutual Aid: Sinclairville, ALSTAR, MD2, NYSP

4-10 Missing Person- Seager Hill, Ellery Center Mutual Aid: Forest Ranger, CCSO, NYSP, CAST, JPD (Drone), Maple
Springs, Gerry, Sinclairville, Fluvanna, Forestville, Dewitville, Stockton, Bemus Point, CF2

4-13 Fire Alarm- Trucklite, Falconer

Mutual Aid: Kennedy, Kiantone. Faulty system

4-19 Pipeline Training-Chautauqua Suites Mayville

4-20 Drill planning review in Conewango

Participants: Conewango, Cherry Creek, Kennedy, Ellington, Gerry, Sinclairville, Randolph, Leon.

4-21 Staff and FAB Mayville EOC

Thank you,
Greg

Sent from my iPad



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Bourgeois, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Grisanti, Terry; Holland, Marsha; Guttman, Noel (ES); Faso, Anthony; Peters, Bonnie;
Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Cole, Richard; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg

Subject: SPO March 24 to April 20

3-24-22 CAST Team meeting with Forest Ranger at EOC 630pm to 830pm
3-30-22 Tech Team leadership meeting At EOC Planning for Grants 6pm to 830pm
4-09-22 Tech Team drill in Busti Vehicle Extrication and Stabilization 730am to 2pm

4-10-22 Cast & Forest Ranger search for missing Female in Ellery Center, Tech Team members called for man power to
help with search with Forest rangers, CAST Team. 12 members & Tech Rescue 17 members responded. 415pm to 830pm

4-12-22 Tech Team Respond to 1926 RT5 Sheridan male over the cliff 10am (lake emergency plan) Cancelled in rout. 10
member responded.

4-12-22 Meeting with county & Cherry creek Hwy, at Villanova water. Reservoir. 804 Smith Rd 130pm to 4pm
4-13-22 Meet at Panama fire hall 6pm to 9pm
4-21-22 STAFF/ FAB meeting at EOC 5pm - 830pm

TR1 Frenchie
Steve Bourgeois

Sent from my iPad



Guttman, Noel (ES)

From: Cole, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 8:31 AM
To: Peters, Bonnie; Joshua Kibbe; Guttman, Noel (ES); Cavallaro, Skip [external]; Tony Faso;

Holland, Marsha; Bailey, Scott; Scott, Greg; Aldrich, Dan; Steve Burgoius; Carlson,
Timothy; Grisanti, Terry; Imfeld, Daniel T.; Westpfahl, Rich; Wichlacz, Chris

Cc: Cole, Richard

Subject: Deputy Coordinator’s Report-3/18/22 to 4/21/22

3/19 Forestville Fire Alarm activation-19 Pearl St. Forestville, Sunset
Bay, Silver Creek, Hanover Center. Stood down
enroute, false alarm.

3/23 EOC CC Fire Chief’'s meeting.

3/24 Westfield Structure fire- 58 Washington St. Westfield,
Ripley, Mayuville, Portland, Sherman, M-72,
TR-1, WPD, CCSD, CC Fire Investigation Team,
Red Cross.

3/27 Silver Creek Fire alarm activation- 130 Central Ave, People Inc.
Silver Creek, Sunset Bay, Forestville. False alarm,
stood down enroute.

3/27 Brocton Fire alarm activation- 54 Central Ave. Herbert Star
Apts. Brocton, Portland, and Fredonia. False alarm,
burnt food.

3/29 Dewittville Awards committee meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rick Cole
Deputy Coordinator

Sent from my iPad



